From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time: 12/09/2018 11:14:13 AM

To: re_wired@ymail.com

Subject: FW: LBE v Simon Cordell-EO0ED049 amended Order 09082018
Attachments: LBE v Simon Cordell-E00ED049 Amended Order.docx

here is the order it has not been sealed yet by the court Trishna is waiting for a reply from the council

From: Trishna Kerai [mailto: Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk]

Sent: 04 September 2018 15:50

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: LBE v Simon Cordell-EOOED049 amended Order 09082018

HI Lorraine,

| was on annual leave and just got back today.

I have just had a look at the Order and amended it slightly as attached.

Please let me know if you agree (it’s just an amendment of words) and then Iwill send to the Court.
Thanks.

Kind regards,

Trishna Kerai | Caseworker | Magistrates Court Department

T: 0208 888 5225 M: 0 (0] 860
E: trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk
W: www.stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk
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From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 04 September 2018 15:45

To: Trishna Kerai

Subject: RE: LBE v Simon Cordell-EOOED049 amended Order 09082018

Dear Trishna
| have not heard form you and | believe you was away on holiday | hope you have a great time.

| really need this order dealt with so it can be signed off and sealed by the court as of yet the order has not been sent to the court by
Enfield Council and this needs to be done ASAP so it can besealed.






